
Board of Commissioners Monthly Meeting 
Monday, September 25, 2023, 4:30 PM 

17661 Pilkington Road, Lake Oswego OR  

AGENDA ITEMS 

I. Call to Order   4:30 PM 

II. Auditor’s Report for FY 2022/2023  Mr. Russell Ries, CPA    4:31 PM 
  Jarrad, Seibert, Pollard & Co 

III. Public Comment (3 Minute Limit)   5:00 PM 

IV. Review and Approval of Minutes   5:05 PM 
• August 28, 2023 Regular Board Meeting

V. General Manager’s Report   5:10 PM 

VI. Unfinished Business   5:20 PM 
• Water Service Ordinance No. 19-01 Revision (Tabled)
• Resolution 2023-04:  Signing Authority for Banking and Other

Financial Documents
• General Manager’s Annual Performance Review

VII. New Business   5:45 PM 
• None

VIII. Chair Report   5:46 PM 

IX. Adjournment   5:50 PM 

Upcoming Meetings 
Regular Board Meeting:  Monday, October 23, 2023 at 4:30 P.M. 

Regular Board Meeting:  Monday, November 20, 2023 at 4:30 P.M. 
Regular Board Meeting:  Monday, December 18, 2023 at 4:30 P.M. 

The public is welcome to attend the meeting in person or by calling 971-517-3083. 
By calling into the phone bridge, you consent to being recorded. 





AUDITOR’S 

REPORT 

FOR 

FY 2022/2023 



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT







Rivergrove Water District 
Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday, August 28, 2023  

A regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners was held on this day at 17661 Pilkington Road, Lake Oswego. 
Chair Roth presided over the meeting and other attendees included: Commissioners Johnson, Magura, 
Patterson, and Howell. The General Manager was also in attendance.  

1. Call to Order:  The meeting was called to order at 4:32 p.m.

2. Public Comment:  No public comment was received.

3. Review and Approval of Minutes: The July 24, 2023 Board meeting minutes were approved by a motion
from Commissioner Johnson, seconded by Commissioner Howell, and passed by Commissioners Roth,
Johnson, Patterson, and Howell. Due to his excused absence in July, Commissioner Magura abstained.

4. Monthly General Manager’s Report:  See attached.

5. Unfinished Business:

a. Water District Ordinance No. 19-01:  the General Manager reported revisions are still ongoing.

b. Board Officers Election: In accordance with the Board Policy Handbook, nominations were taken for
Board officer positions for the new fiscal year. Commissioner Patterson nominated Commissioner Howell to 
serve as the Board Chair.  Commissioner Howell declined the nomination. Commissioner Johnson nominated 
Commissioner Roth to serve as Chair, Commissioner Magura to serve as Treasurer, and Commissioner 
Howell to serve as secretary which was seconded by Commissioner Howell. The motion passed by a 
unanimous vote. 

c. General Manager’s Annual Performance Review: Chair Roth asked all commissioners to forward
her inputs by September 18th. The annual review will be conducted at the September meeting. 

6. New Business:

a. Resolution 2023-04: Signing Authority for Banking and Other Financial Documents: The Board
reviewed the resolution which would grant signing authority to the Board officers and add the General 
Manager. Commissioner Johnson made a motion to adopt the resolution, seconded by Commissioner Magura.  
Commissioner Howell stated he wanted additional time to review the financial policy.  General Manager Casey 
stated it is customary for the GM to have such authority, it had been granted to all previous GMs, and she 
voluntarily removed herself from this position when promoted to the GM position in 2020 to allow her to 
unbiasedly correct outstanding financial issues as well as implement thorough financial practices for the 
District.  Chair Roth stated the resolution would be voted on at the September meeting. 

b. Banner Bank Safe Deposit Box Lease:  The Board of Commissioners and General Manager signed an
updated lease agreement and authorization list for the safe deposit box. The box will be examined for its 
contents to determine if it is still a viable option for the District to maintain. 

7. Chair Report:  No report was presented.

8. Adjournment:  The meeting was adjourned at 5:34 p.m. The next regular meeting will be held on
Monday, September 25, 2023 at 5:34 p.m.

___________________________________________   ___________________________ 
Grant E. Howell, Secretary        Date 

___________________________________________   ___________________________ 
Christine K. Roth, Chair           Date 





   
        GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT  

        September 2023 
 
 
  

Capital Improvement Projects 
 

 
- River Grove Elementary School Main Replacement 

o New 3” meter installed without any issues; meter purchased by the Rivergrove Water District 
o Backflow and vault specifications are not in compliance with ORS requirements  

 District will continue to work with 3J Consulting and Triplett Wellman (LOSD’s 
contractor) to ensure the required modifications meet state standards  ECD:  12/31/23 

 
- Well No. 1 Generator Replacement Installation 

o Project on hold pending receipt of exhaust pipe venting and tank protection material ECD:  
12/31/23 

o Soliciting bids for the installation of bushes to be positioned on east side of property to screen 
generator from neighboring properties   ECD:  11/30/23 

o Doosan generator was relocated to Well 3; weekly exercise remains important to ensure generator 
will run as expected and as efficiently as possible in an emergency situation 
 MTS versus ATS pros and cons  

o Original Contract completion date:    7/31/23 
o Contract completion date w/Approved Changes: 12/31/23 
o Original Contract Price:      $53,400 
o Contract Price w/Approved Change Orders: $71,775 

 
-  2022 Water Main Replacement Grant Project 

o Engaged in conversations with Business Oregon to discuss status of $5.8M loan funding  
 Challenges at state-level due to loan recipients not being prepared to start projects 

o General Manager proposes the District reduce the project scope while still having a meaningful 
impact to improve our distribution system 
 Option 1: Replace the primary supply piping from Reservoir 3 to lower zone and upsize 

portion of undersized main in Childs Road 
 Option 2: Replace existing 10” main crossing the canal at Old Gate Road/Dawn Street up 

to and including Indian Creek Avenue 
o District would likely receive loan funding in the range of $3M and project approval from the IFA 

Board in spring 2024 
 
Water Operations 
 
- Fire Hydrant & Blowoff Flushing Program 

o All fire hydrants and blowoffs were flushed to ensure functionality 
o Conducted 100% inspection to identify maintenance needs and assess future replacement 

requirements 
 Maintenance actions are in progress  ECD: 10/31/23  

 
- Lake Oswego Road Grading Project 

o Ripping and grading project (approximately 1200 LF) on Canal Road took place 9/9/23  
 District coordinated efforts with Lake Oswego project manager; water operations 

performed maintenance on single valve box top, lid, and riser within project area 
 



 
 

- Cathodic Protection Inspection  
o Annual inspection was conducted at Reservoir 3 and training provided to employees 

 SOP checklist is being developed to provide clear-cut and uniform procedures for monthly 
inspections, documentation, and adherence to regulatory standards   

 
- Backflow Testing Program  

o Annual test reports are due 9/30/23; shut off for noncompliance scheduled for 10/2/23  
o District statistics are as follows: 

• Total Backflow Connections:   566  
• Total Connections Passed:   468 
• Total Connections Failed:              3 
• Current Compliance Percentage:              82% 

 
- Customer Assistance Requests & On Call Duty 

□   Site visit requests:   61  □   Emergency callouts:   0 
 
Finance/Administrative/HR 
 
- Shut-off Notices 

o Notices delivered to delinquent account holders 9/12/23 
 Shut-offs scheduled 9/27/23 
 32 accounts identified: 2.3% delinquent shut-off rate 

 
- Office Building  

o The Gregoire Building has been sold to River Grove LLC and will be renamed the River Grove 
Building 
 A meeting was held on 9/20/23 with the new owner  
 Construction on the second floor will begin soon and is expected to take 60 days 
 Other renovations planned consist of new front doors with a security keypad controlled 

entry and mailboxes with locks 
 

- District Facilities Tour 
o Commissioners will tour District facilities and provide their availability by September 28,2023 

 
- Employee Recognition Luncheon 

o Quarterly luncheon 10/13/23; office closed from 2:00-4:00 pm 
  

- Employee Training Completed 
o National OSHA Confined Space Certification (Utility I & II) 
o Clean Water State Revolving Fund Seminar (GM) 
o Minimizing Amputation Hazards, Respiratory Protection, Pedestrian Safety (All employees) 
o Phishing Training: Social Engineering  (All employees) 



1

Janine Casey

From: Janine Casey
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 2:08 PM
To: Chris Roth; Jim Johnson; Lawrence Magura; Sherry Patterson; Grant Howell
Cc: Janine Casey
Subject: District Facilities Tour

THIS BOARD MESSAGE IS PROVIDED TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS FOR INFORMATION ONLY. BOARD MEMBERS ARE 
REMINDED TO NOT “REPLY ALL” TO THIS MESSAGE TO AVOID THE APPEARANCE OF DELIBERATION OUTSIDE OF A 
PUBLIC MEETING AND/OR POTENTIAL VIOLATION OF OREGON PUBLIC MEETING REQUIREMENTS. 

Good afternoon Commissioners, 

At the Board meeting held on August 28th, there was discussion regarding the Board touring the District facilities.  With 
the Oregon weather quickly changing back to rain, we would like to have the tour scheduled within the next 4-5 
weeks.   Please provide the dates and times you are available. 

If a quorum of the Board participates, it will meet the requirements of an open meeting and notification will need to be 
published in the Lake Oswego Review.  In light of this, please provide your availability no later than September 28, 
2023.

Thank you, 
Janine 

Example: 
Sep 29 – Available all day 
Oct 4 – Available in the AM from 8 – noon 
Oct 11 – Available all day 
Oct 16 – Available in the PM from 1-4 





Monthly Reconciliation Summary August 2023

Reviewed & Approved by Commissioners
Board Meeting: September 25, 2023 

Bank QB's Bank Beginning Statement QuickBooks
Account Account Statement QuickBooks Ending Ending Uncleared
Name Number Date Balance Balance Balance Balance
Banner Bank (Checking Act) 1015 8/31/2023 $161,777.67 $174,690.75 $167,101.81 $7,588.94
Banner Bank (Deposit Act) 1085 8/31/2023 $55,128.09 $55,392.24 $55,342.24 $50.00
LGIP (SDC) 1106 8/31/2023 $432,410.96 $426,771.37 $426,771.37 $0.00
LGIP (Capital Improvement) 1107 8/31/2023 $856,274.88 $799,836.09 $799,836.09 $0.00
LGIP ( Unemployment) 1108 8/31/2023 $35,846.55 $35,984.92 $35,984.92 $0.00
LGIP (Truck) 1109 8/31/2023 $31,845.96 $31,968.89 $31,968.89 $0.00
LGIP (Non-Restricted) 1110 8/31/2023 $370,160.39 $371,589.27 $371,589.27 $0.00

Checks issued this period  9884 - 9907  from Banner Bank Act 1015 
Checks voided this period:  None



Aug 31, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1015 · Checking - Banner Bank 164,340.62
1085 · Water Deposit-Banner Bank 55,392.24
1100 · LGIP

1101 · Restricted
1106 · System Development Account 426,771.37
1107 · Capital Improvement Account 799,836.09
1108 · Unemployment Account 35,984.92
1109 · Truck & Equipment Account 31,968.89

Total 1101 · Restricted 1,294,561.27

1110 · Non-Restricted 371,589.27

Total 1100 · LGIP 1,666,150.54

Total Checking/Savings 1,885,883.40

Total Current Assets 1,885,883.40

TOTAL ASSETS 1,885,883.40

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

2100 · Payroll Liabilities
2110 · Federal Withholding 3,697.23
2120 · FICA Social Security 2,518.59
2140 · Medicare 589.03
2150 · State Withholding 2,474.80
2165 · Oregon State Transit Tax 34.18
2170 · WBF Assessment 11.95
2175 · Paid Family Medical Leave 243.74

Total 2100 · Payroll Liabilities 9,569.52

Total Other Current Liabilities 9,569.52

Total Current Liabilities 9,569.52

Total Liabilities 9,569.52

Equity
32000 · All Fund Balances 1,928,708.30
Net Income -52,394.42

Total Equity 1,876,313.88

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,885,883.40

9:18 AM RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT
09/19/23 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of August 31, 2023

Page 1



Accounts Receivable Summary

RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT

Through08/10/2023 09/19/2023From

BalanceOPEN BALANCE
-634.71 -634.71

Usage CountBI-MONTHLY-Adjustment Amount
18366.79WATER-RESIDENTIAL
18366.79 0.00 -267.92Totals

.
2-90.00WATER Miscellaneous-RESIDENTIAL
2-90.00 0.00 -357.92Totals

.
630.00WAT.Penalty-RESIDENTIAL
630.00 0.00 -327.92Totals

.
26306.79 0.00***Total Adjustment

TotalMinimum Overage Usage CountBI-MONTHLY-Charge
1,37871,703.62 178,456.20 48,782.00 250,159.82WATER-RESIDENTIAL

3188.69 527.04 144.00 715.73WATER-COMMERCIAL
5994.58 4,091.88 1,118.00 5,086.46WATER-PUBLIC AUTHORITY
9670.87 2,836.50 775.00 3,507.37WATER-HOA IRRIGATION
2143.26 237.90 65.00 381.16WATER-ADULT CARE FACILITIES
197.83 36.60 10.00 134.43WATER-CHURCH

1,39873,798.85 186,186.12 50,894.00 259,984.97 259,657.05Totals
.

1,39873,798.85 186,186.12 50,894.00 259,984.97***Total Charge

CountBI-MONTHLY-Penalty Amount
1602,400.00WATER-RESIDENTIAL

115.00WATER-HOA IRRIGATION
1612,415.00 262,072.05Totals

.
1612,415.00***Total Penalty

CountBI-MONTHLY-Miscellaneous Amount
34735.00WATER Miscellaneous-RESIDENTIAL
120.00WATER Miscellaneous-HOA IRRIGATION

Page Number: 109/19/2023 09:13:08 AM AR Posting Summary



35755.00 262,827.05Totals
.

35755.00***Total Miscellaneous

BalanceCountBI-MONTHLY-Payment Amount
1,343-235,644.96WATER-RESIDENTIAL

3-715.73WATER-COMMERCIAL
5-5,086.46WATER-PUBLIC AUTHORITY
9-3,537.37WATER-HOA IRRIGATION
2-381.16WATER-ADULT CARE FACILITIES
1-134.43WATER-CHURCH

1,363-245,500.11 17,326.94Totals
.

-319.82WATER Miscellaneous-RESIDENTIAL
-20.00WATER Miscellaneous-HOA IRRIGATION

-339.82 16,987.12Totals
.

1-1,305.00WAT.Penalty-RESIDENTIAL
-15.00WAT.Penalty-HOA IRRIGATION

1-1,320.00 15,667.12Totals
.

1,364-247,159.93***Total Payments

CountBI-MONTHLY-Return Check Amount
1169.07WATER-RESIDENTIAL
1169.07 15,836.19Totals

.
1169.07***Total Return Check

CountBI-MONTHLY-Deposit Applied Amount
12-570.00WATER-RESIDENTIAL
12-570.00 15,266.19Totals

.
-30.00WAT.Penalty-RESIDENTIAL
-30.00 15,236.19Totals

.
12-600.00***Total Deposit Applied

15,236.19Closing Balance

Page Number: 209/19/2023 09:13:08 AM AR Posting Summary



 8:25 AM
 09/19/23
 Cash Basis

 RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT
 Check Register
 As of August 31, 2023

Type Date Num Name Memo
Paid

Amount Balance

158,326.05

Deposit 08/01/2023 Deposit Deposit 167.92 158,493.97

Deposit 08/01/2023 Deposit Deposit 1,650.00 160,143.97

Deposit 08/01/2023 Deposit Deposit 626.42 160,770.39

General Journal 08/01/2023 CC Customer Refund Customer Refund 50.00 160,820.39

General Journal 08/01/2023 CC Customer Refund Customer Refund 50.00 160,870.39

Deposit 08/01/2023 Deposit Deposit 274.31 161,144.70

Check 08/01/2023 ACH WATER ENVIRONMENT SERVICES 18810 Hill Top Rd Surface Water -15.60 161,129.10

Deposit 08/02/2023 Deposit Deposit 105.26 161,234.36

Check 08/02/2023 ACH VANCO Payment Solutions Monthly Service Fee July 2023 -59.00 161,175.36

Deposit 08/03/2023 Deposit Deposit 89.52 161,264.88

Deposit 08/03/2023 Deposit Deposit 10,938.20 172,203.08

Deposit 08/04/2023 Deposit Deposit 220.94 172,424.02

Deposit 08/04/2023 Deposit Deposit 1,650.00 174,074.02

General Journal 08/04/2023 CC Customer Refund Customer Refund 50.00 174,124.02

Check 08/04/2023 ACH PGE Monthly Electric Fees -5,054.61 169,069.41

Deposit 08/07/2023 Deposit Deposit 50.00 169,119.41

General Journal 08/07/2023 CC Customer Deposit Customer Deposit -50.00 169,069.41

Check 08/07/2023 ACH Streamline Website Fee -126.00 168,943.41

Deposit 08/07/2023 Deposit Deposit 122.10 169,065.51

Check 08/07/2023 ACH PAYCHEX Payroll 7/23/23-8/5/23 -75.43 168,990.08

Deposit 08/08/2023 Deposit Deposit 172.70 169,162.78

General Journal 08/08/2023 PR 08/05/23 Payroll 7/23/23-8/5/23 Payroll 7/23/23-8/5/23 -6,443.58 162,719.20

General Journal 08/08/2023 PR 08/05/23 Payroll 7/23/23-8/5/23 Payroll 7/23/23-8/5/23 -3,452.21 159,266.99

General Journal 08/08/2023 PR 08/05/23 Deferred Comp Payroll - 7/23/23-8/5/23 Deferred Comp Payroll - 7/23/23-8/5/23 -1,454.68 157,812.31

General Journal 08/08/2023 CC Customer Refund Customer Refund 50.00 157,862.31

General Journal 08/08/2023 PR 08/05/23 Deferred Comp Payroll - 7/23/23-8/5/23 Deferred Comp Payroll - 7/23/23-8/5/23 -313.71 157,548.60

Deposit 08/09/2023 Deposit Deposit 170.21 157,718.81

Deposit 08/09/2023 Deposit Deposit 94.81 157,813.62

Deposit 08/09/2023 Deposit Deposit 198.87 158,012.49

Deposit 08/10/2023 Deposit Deposit 103.99 158,116.48

Deposit 08/10/2023 Deposit Deposit 147.00 158,263.48

Check 08/11/2023 ACH METEREADERS, LLC Meter Readings August 2023 -1,230.87 157,032.61

Deposit 08/11/2023 Deposit Deposit 147.91 157,180.52

 Page 1 of 4



 8:25 AM
 09/19/23
 Cash Basis

 RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT
 Check Register
 As of August 31, 2023

Deposit 08/11/2023 Deposit Deposit 50.39 157,230.91

Deposit 08/14/2023 Deposit Deposit 133.38 157,364.29

Deposit 08/14/2023 Deposit Deposit 450.70 157,814.99

Deposit 08/14/2023 Deposit Deposit 125.95 157,940.94

General Journal 08/14/2023 CC Customer Refund Customer Refund 50.00 157,990.94

General Journal 08/14/2023 CC Customer Refund Customer Refund 50.00 158,040.94

Deposit 08/14/2023 Deposit Deposit 27.06 158,068.00

Check 08/14/2023 ACH KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN Monthly Health Premium -1,929.46 156,138.54

Check 08/14/2023 ACH VERIZON WIRELESS Monthly Service -389.79 155,748.75

Deposit 08/15/2023 Deposit Deposit 496.45 156,245.20

General Journal 08/15/2023 CC Customer Deposit Customer Deposit -50.00 156,195.20

General Journal 08/15/2023 CC Customer Refund Customer Refund 50.00 156,245.20

Deposit 08/15/2023 Deposit Deposit 6,161.61 162,406.81

Deposit 08/15/2023 Deposit Deposit 2,728.34 165,135.15

General Journal 08/15/2023 CC Customer Deposit Customer Deposit 20.00 165,155.15

Check 08/15/2023 Deposit Service Charge -211.03 164,944.12

Deposit 08/16/2023 Deposit Deposit 60.07 165,004.19

Deposit 08/16/2023 Deposit Deposit 2,402.52 167,406.71

Deposit 08/17/2023 Deposit Deposit 590.35 167,997.06

General Journal 08/17/2023 CC Customer Deposit Customer Deposit -50.00 167,947.06

General Journal 08/17/2023 CC Customer Deposit Customer Deposit -50.00 167,897.06

Deposit 08/17/2023 Deposit Deposit 1,849.67 169,746.73

General Journal 08/17/2023 CC Customer Refund Customer Refund 50.00 169,796.73

Deposit 08/18/2023 Deposit Deposit 105.44 169,902.17

Check 08/18/2023 ACH Banner Bank (MASTERCARD) Act 6660 Casey - Monthly Charges -4,287.92 165,614.25

Check 08/18/2023 ACH PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION INC Copier Service -669.00 164,945.25

Deposit 08/18/2023 Deposit Deposit 8,349.04 173,294.29

Deposit 08/18/2023 Deposit Deposit 5,124.07 178,418.36

Deposit 08/18/2023 Deposit Deposit 1,315.41 179,733.77

Check 08/20/2023 9884 Exele Information Systems, Inc. Top View Annual Software Support Agreement -449.25 179,284.52

Check 08/20/2023 9885 ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC. Monthly Service July 2023 -74.20 179,210.32

Check 08/20/2023 9886 OAWU Membership Renewal 2023-2024 -718.75 178,491.57

Check 08/20/2023 9887 Jarrad, Seibert, Pollard & Co. LLC Audit FY 2022/2023 -3,000.00 175,491.57

Check 08/20/2023 9888 SAIF CORPORATION Workman's Comp Annual Premium -1,924.51 173,567.06

Check 08/20/2023 9889 Core & Main Valve Box Lids & Tops -3,454.50 170,112.56

 Page 2 of 4



 8:25 AM
 09/19/23
 Cash Basis

 RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT
 Check Register
 As of August 31, 2023

Check 08/20/2023 9890 PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION INC Security Upgrades (Baracuda, Sentinel) -117.50 169,995.06

Check 08/20/2023 9891 ACME CONST. SUPPLY CO., INC Ridgid Transmitter ST-33Q+ -3,443.00 166,552.06

Check 08/20/2023 9892 CONTINENTAL UTILITY SOLUTIONS, INC ACH Activation Fee -10.50 166,541.56

Check 08/20/2023 9893 Core & Main PVC Pipes 14' -100.80 166,440.76

Check 08/20/2023 9894 SOUND TELECOM Answering Service Monthly Fee -342.42 166,098.34

Check 08/20/2023 9895 RH2 Engineering, Inc. Engineering Services -3,300.00 162,798.34

Check 08/20/2023 9896 Carlson Testing, Inc. Well 1 Compact Test/Generator -296.25 162,502.09

Check 08/20/2023 9897 Customer Overpayment Customer Overpayment -67.09 162,435.00

Check 08/20/2023 9898 SCHNEIDER WATER SERVICES Well 2 Pump Replacement -42,878.82 119,556.18

Check 08/20/2023 9899 AGB Annual Insp/Testing of Seismic Controller -2,220.00 117,336.18

Check 08/20/2023 9900 THOMAS GREGOIRE Rent September 2023 & Utilities -1,567.30 115,768.88

Check 08/20/2023 9901 FERGUSON WATERWORKS 3" Omni Meter for Elementary School -2,226.68 113,542.20

Check 08/20/2023 9902 Janine Casey Board Mtg Refreshments, Supplies, Gatorade -134.01 113,408.19

Check 08/20/2023 9903 Turney Excavating Inc. Well No 1 Generator Replacement -23,916.25 89,491.94

Check 08/20/2023 9904 RH2 Engineering, Inc. Project - Well 1 Generator -1,034.50 88,457.44

Check 08/20/2023 ACH Moonlight Business Process Outsourcing August 2023 Billing -1,157.75 87,299.69

Deposit 08/21/2023 Deposit Deposit 618.68 87,918.37

Deposit 08/21/2023 Deposit Deposit 336.05 88,254.42

Deposit 08/21/2023 Deposit Deposit 247.89 88,502.31

Deposit 08/21/2023 Deposit Deposit 1,596.52 90,098.83

General Journal 08/21/2023 PR 08/19/23 Payroll 8/6/23-8/19/23 Payroll 8/6/23-8/19/23 -6,513.97 83,584.86

General Journal 08/21/2023 PR 08/19/23 Payroll 8/6/23-8/19/23 Payroll 8/6/23-8/19/23 -3,432.35 80,152.51

General Journal 08/21/2023 PR 08/19/23 Deferred Comp Payroll - 8/6/23-8/19/23 Deferred Comp Payroll - 8/6/23-8/19/23 -1,461.54 78,690.97

General Journal 08/21/2023 PR 08/19/23 Deferred Comp Payroll - 8/6/23-8/19/23 Deferred Comp Payroll - 8/6/23-8/19/23 -296.57 78,394.40

Check 08/21/2023 ACH PAYCHEX Payroll 8/6/23-8/19/23 -75.43 78,318.97

Deposit 08/22/2023 Deposit Deposit 873.10 79,192.07

Transfer 08/22/2023 Funds Transfer Funds Transfer - Well 1 Generator Project Payment 2 21,309.38 100,501.45

Transfer 08/22/2023 Funds Transfer Funds Transfer - Well 1 Generator Project Payment 2 2,606.87 103,108.32

General Journal 08/22/2023 CC Customer Refund Customer Refund 50.00 103,158.32

Deposit 08/22/2023 Deposit Deposit 3,724.78 106,883.10

Deposit 08/23/2023 Deposit Deposit 196.27 107,079.37

General Journal 08/23/2023 CC Customer Refund Customer Refund 50.00 107,129.37

Check 08/23/2023 ACH AFLAC Monthly Health Premium -458.85 106,670.52

Transfer 08/23/2023 Funds Transfer Funds Transfer - Well 2 Pump / Soft Start Replacement 4,673.79 111,344.31

Transfer 08/23/2023 Funds Transfer Funds Transfer - Well 2 Pump / Soft Start Replacement 38,205.03 149,549.34

 Page 3 of 4



 8:25 AM
 09/19/23
 Cash Basis

 RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT
 Check Register
 As of August 31, 2023

Deposit 08/23/2023 Deposit Deposit 456.86 150,006.20

General Journal 08/23/2023 CC Customer Deposit Customer Deposit -50.00 149,956.20

General Journal 08/23/2023 CC Customer Deposit Customer Deposit -50.00 149,906.20

Check 08/24/2023 9905 D.R. Davis Lock & Safe Inc. Well 3 Pump House Lock Repair -150.00 149,756.20

Check 08/24/2023 9906 Brix Paving Northwest Hydrant Meter Rental - Clackamas County Paving Project -1,359.40 148,396.80

Check 08/24/2023 9907 KNL Industries Hydrant Meter Rental - Clackamas County Paving Project -1,454.63 146,942.17

Deposit 08/24/2023 Deposit Deposit 255.56 147,197.73

Deposit 08/24/2023 Deposit Deposit 9,307.92 156,505.65

Deposit 08/24/2023 Deposit Deposit 2,362.84 158,868.49

General Journal 08/24/2023 CC Customer Refund Customer Refund 50.00 158,918.49

Deposit 08/25/2023 Deposit Deposit 960.95 159,879.44

Deposit 08/25/2023 Deposit Deposit 763.36 160,642.80

Deposit 08/28/2023 Deposit Deposit 140.59 160,783.39

Deposit 08/28/2023 Deposit Deposit 100.33 160,883.72

Deposit 08/28/2023 Deposit Deposit 147.91 161,031.63

Check 08/28/2023 ACH COMCAST CABLE Monthly Service -651.85 160,379.78

Check 08/28/2023 ACH Moonlight Business Process Outsourcing August 2023 Newsletter -245.00 160,134.78

General Journal 08/29/2023 CC Customer Deposit Customer Deposit -50.00 160,084.78

General Journal 08/29/2023 CC Customer Deposit Customer Deposit -50.00 160,034.78

Deposit 08/29/2023 Deposit Deposit 563.44 160,598.22

Deposit 08/29/2023 Deposit Deposit 2,310.37 162,908.59

Deposit 08/30/2023 Deposit Deposit 150.00 163,058.59

Check 08/30/2023 ACH CHEVRON AND TEXACO CARD SERVICES Monthly Fuel Charges -337.80 162,720.79

Deposit 08/30/2023 Deposit Deposit 434.76 163,155.55

General Journal 08/30/2023 CC Customer Refund Customer Refund 50.00 163,205.55

Deposit 08/31/2023 Deposit Deposit 161.83 163,367.38

Deposit 08/31/2023 Deposit Deposit 973.24 164,340.62

6,014.57 164,340.62
6,014.57 164,340.62

 Page 4 of 4



 8:57 AM

 09/19/23

 Cash Basis

 RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT

 Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual
 July 2023 through June 2024

Jul '23 - Jun 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 · Income

4005 · Water Sales & Charges 357,041.40 1,100,000.00 -742,958.60 32.46%

4010 · Water Deposit Fee 1,650.00 5,000.00 -3,350.00 33.0%

4015 · New Service Fee 0.00 200.00 -200.00 0.0%

4020 · Installation Fee 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%

4024 · Pre-Application Meeting Fee 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%

4026 · Development Security Deposit 10,938.20 6,000.00 4,938.20 182.3%

4030 · Delinquent & Restoration Fee 4,829.82 12,000.00 -7,170.18 40.25%

4035 · SDC Chgs-SDC Restricted CI Fund 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%

4056 · Bank Interest/LGIP Interest

4058 · Banner - Water Dep Interest Ear 412.46 900.00 -487.54 45.83%

4059 · LGIP - Non Restrict Int Earn 2,715.13 3,500.00 -784.87 77.58%

4064 · SDC Interest-LGIP CI Fund 3,143.64 10,000.00 -6,856.36 31.44%

4065 · CI Interest -LGIP CI Fund 6,051.05 12,000.00 -5,948.95 50.43%

4066 · LGIP-Int Earn Unemployment Fund 262.93 500.00 -237.07 52.59%

4067 · LGIP-Int Earn Truck&Equip Fund 233.59 600.00 -366.41 38.93%

Total 4056 · Bank Interest/LGIP Interest 12,818.80 27,500.00 -14,681.20 46.61%

4090 · Miscellaneous Income 4,371.07 1,000.00 3,371.07 437.11%

Total 4000 · Income 391,649.29 1,164,700.00 -773,050.71 33.63%

Total Income 391,649.29 1,164,700.00 -773,050.71 33.63%

Gross Revenue 391,649.29 1,164,700.00 -773,050.71 33.63%

Expense

5000 · Personnel Services

5001 · Compensation

5020 · Administrative Wages 33,056.10 145,000.00 -111,943.90 22.8%

5040 · Operator Wages 24,918.78 135,000.00 -110,081.22 18.46%

5090 · Deferred Compensation 3,934.94 28,000.00 -24,065.06 14.05%

Total 5001 · Compensation 61,909.82 308,000.00 -246,090.18 20.1%

5100 · Payroll Tax Expense 19,793.14 35,000.00 -15,206.86 56.55%

5200 · Payroll Benefits

5210 · Workers' Compensation 1,994.36 4,000.00 -2,005.64 49.86%

5220 · Health Benefits 8,417.11 92,000.00 -83,582.89 9.15%

5235 · Employee Recognition 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%

5240 · Wellness Benefit 0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%

Total 5200 · Payroll Benefits 10,411.47 97,600.00 -87,188.53 10.67%

Total 5000 · Personnel Services 92,114.43 440,600.00 -348,485.57 20.91%

6000 · Material Services

6001 · Administration/Billing/Overhead

6005 · Property/Liability Insurance 0.00 30,000.00 -30,000.00 0.0%

6006 · Furn & Office Equipment - Admin 0.00 3,400.00 -3,400.00 0.0%

6007 · Bank Service Charges

6008 · Banner -  Check Bank Charges 373.14 1,250.00 -876.86 29.85%
 Page 1 of 3



 8:57 AM

 09/19/23

 Cash Basis

 RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT

 Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual
 July 2023 through June 2024

Jul '23 - Jun 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

6010 · Vanco Service Charges 192.00 1,250.00 -1,058.00 15.36%

6012 · LGIP-SDC Ser Charges-CI Fund 0.00 1.00 -1.00 0.0%

6013 · LGIP-CI Ser Chg-CI Fund 0.10 1.00 -0.90 10.0%

Total 6007 · Bank Service Charges 565.24 2,502.00 -1,936.76 22.59%

6018 · Meeting/Food Expense 29.00 1,000.00 -971.00 2.9%

6019 · Office Supplies, Equip, Repair 44.91 2,000.00 -1,955.09 2.25%

6020 · Postage & Shipping 0.00 1,800.00 -1,800.00 0.0%

6025 · Printing & Duplicating 274.00 1,500.00 -1,226.00 18.27%

6030 · Publications & Elections 11.73 2,000.00 -1,988.27 0.59%

6035 · Rent 4,205.49 18,000.00 -13,794.51 23.36%

6045 · Telephone - Admin 2,439.38 12,000.00 -9,560.62 20.33%

6050 · Mileage Expenses 0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%

6060 · Continued Education 218.00 5,000.00 -4,782.00 4.36%

6065 · Dues & Subscriptions 1,348.74 6,000.00 -4,651.26 22.48%

6070 · Fees, License, & Permits 992.30 7,500.00 -6,507.70 13.23%

6075 · Water Deposit Refunds 1,050.70 5,000.00 -3,949.30 21.01%

6080 · Water Sales Overpay 263.48 1,500.00 -1,236.52 17.57%

6090 · Meter Reading 1,230.87 6,000.00 -4,769.13 20.52%

6095 · Utilities/Office 473.28 2,500.00 -2,026.72 18.93%

6096 · Development Review Deposit Ref 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%

6099 · Contracted Services - Admin

6099-0 · Billing 1,180.25 7,500.00 -6,319.75 15.74%

6099-1 · Copier IT 1,111.66 15,000.00 -13,888.34 7.41%

6099-2 · Personnel 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%

6099-3 · Website 378.00 1,800.00 -1,422.00 21.0%

Total 6099 · Contracted Services - Admin 2,669.91 29,300.00 -26,630.09 9.11%

Total 6001 · Administration/Billing/Overhead 15,817.03 147,602.00 -131,784.97 10.72%

6101 · Operation & Maintenance

6100 · General Repair & Maintenance 7,065.95 40,000.00 -32,934.05 17.67%

6105 · Utilities 14,093.19 45,000.00 -30,906.81 31.32%

6110 · Small Tools & Equipment 6,710.45 2,500.00 4,210.45 268.42%

6120 · Water Testing 675.00 4,000.00 -3,325.00 16.88%

6125 · Truck Maintenance 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%

6130 · Gas & Oil 623.97 3,500.00 -2,876.03 17.83%

6135 · Telemetry/Scada 3,988.50 10,000.00 -6,011.50 39.89%

6155 · Chemicals 0.00 4,200.00 -4,200.00 0.0%

6160 · Contracted Services-Operations 1,749.28 15,000.00 -13,250.72 11.66%

6165 · PPE/Safety Equipment 120.49 2,000.00 -1,879.51 6.03%

6170 · Mobile Radio Phone/Pager Operat 1,169.37 5,000.00 -3,830.63 23.39%

6185 · Operations -Computer/Equipment 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%

6190 · Cross Connect Program Supplies 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%

6195 · Meters 2,226.68 5,000.00 -2,773.32 44.53%

Total 6101 · Operation & Maintenance 38,422.88 140,700.00 -102,277.12 27.31%

6202 · Professional Services
 Page 2 of 3



 8:57 AM

 09/19/23

 Cash Basis

 RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT

 Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual
 July 2023 through June 2024

Jul '23 - Jun 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

6208 · Auditor 6,125.00 8,000.00 -1,875.00 76.56%

6209 · Consultants 0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00 0.0%

6210 · Engineering (Non-Reimbursable) 10,468.00 150,000.00 -139,532.00 6.98%

6215 · Legal Fees (Non-Reimbursable) 4,257.50 15,000.00 -10,742.50 28.38%

Total 6202 · Professional Services 20,850.50 177,000.00 -156,149.50 11.78%

Total 6000 · Material Services 75,090.41 465,302.00 -390,211.59 16.14%

7000 · Operating Capital Outlay

7010 · Tool/Equipt/Vehicles/Safety-CO 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%

7020 · Source of Supply, Pumping-CO 42,878.82

7040 · Fire Protection & Fire Flows-CO 0.00 35,000.00 -35,000.00 0.0%

Total 7000 · Operating Capital Outlay 42,878.82 40,000.00 2,878.82 107.2%

8000 · Debt Recov./Capital Improvement

8451 · CI-Standby Power CI Fund 80,845.11 0.00 80,845.11 100.0%

8454 · SDWL#1 Install Pmt CI-CI Fund 0.00 15,361.00 -15,361.00 0.0%

8455 · SDWL #2 Install Pmt CI-CI Fund 0.00 61,945.00 -61,945.00 0.0%

8457 · CI Dist.Main Projects 0.00 300,000.00 -300,000.00 0.0%

8461 · SDC -Standby Power-CI Fund 9,890.14 0.00 9,890.14 100.0%

8464 · SDWL#1 Install Pmt SDC-CIF 0.00 38,054.00 -38,054.00 0.0%

8465 · SDWL #2 Install Pmt SDC-CIF 0.00 71,073.00 -71,073.00 0.0%

8467 · Water Main Replacement Projects 0.00 32,700.00 -32,700.00 0.0%

Total 8000 · Debt Recov./Capital Improvement 90,735.25 519,133.00 -428,397.75 17.48%

Total Expense 300,818.91 1,465,035.00 -1,164,216.09 20.53%

Net Ordinary Income 90,830.38 -300,335.00 391,165.38 -30.24%

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

9100 · Other Income

9115 · Transfer In - Capital Improve 0.00 200,000.00 -200,000.00 0.0%

9120 · Transfer In - Unemployment 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%

9125 · Transfer In - Truck & Equipment 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%

Total 9100 · Other Income 0.00 208,000.00 -208,000.00 0.0%

Total Other Income 0.00 208,000.00 -208,000.00 0.0%

Net Other Income 0.00 208,000.00 -208,000.00 0.0%

Net Income 90,830.38 -92,335.00 183,165.38 -98.37%

 Page 3 of 3





 
 

 
2023-04 RESOLUTION FOR “SIGNING AUTHORITY FOR BANKING 
AND OTHER FINANCIAL DOCUMENTS” 
 
 
WHEREAS: the Rivergrove Water District recognizes the organization would 
benefit if a control authorization policy were in place to delegate the authority to 
sign banking and other financial documents,  
 
WHEREAS: all duly elected officials and the General Manager of the Rivergrove 
Water District are entrusted to ensure sound financial controls are in place,  
 
WHEREAS: the Rivergrove Water District is determined to grant signing authority 
to certain person(s) described hereunder,  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners of the 
Rivergrove Water District formally authorizes and empowers the officers of 
the Board which positions are defined as Chair, Secretary, and Treasurer and 
the General Manager with the legal authority to sign banking and other 
financial documents on behalf of the District. 
 

This Resolution moved by Commissioner ________________________________, 
seconded by Commissioner _____________________________, and adopted by 
the Board of Commissioners of the Rivergrove Water District this __________ day 
of ________________________ 2023 by the following vote: Ayes: Commissioners 
_________________________________________________________________. 
Nays: Commissioners _______________________________________________. 

 

 

________________________________    
Signed:  Chair 
 
 
________________________________ 
 Attest:  Secretary 
 
 



Page 1 of 2 

Rivergrove Water District 
General Manager Performance Evalua�on Worksheet 

Evaluator: ________________________________________ Date: _________________________ 

Criteria Evalua�on 
Ra�ng* 

Comments & Feedback 

1. Provides Effec�ve Management of
District Resources and Programs

2. Provides Effec�ve Financial
Management

3. Provides Effec�ve Customer and
Community Service

4. Maintains a Posi�ve Rela�onship with
the Board of Commissioners

5. Provides Effec�ve Leadership and
Management of District Staff

6. Provides Effec�ve Management of the
Water System

7. Demonstrates Personal and Professional
Development

Overall Performance Ra�ng 

*Evalua�on Ra�ng Legend:

A = Consistently exceeds expecta�ons, excep�onal or outstanding performance 
B = Meets and at �mes exceeds expecta�ons, fully effec�ve 
C = Meets expecta�ons, developing at an acceptable rate 
D = Not mee�ng expecta�ons, improvement needed 
F = Unsa�sfactory performance, does not meet requirements of posi�on 



Page 2 of 2 

Notable Accomplishments in the Past Year: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

Goals for the Next Year: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

Signatures: 

Concurrence Concurrence 

Chris�ne Roth, Commissioner Yes / No Larry Magura, Commissioner Yes / No 

Grant Howell, Commissioner Yes / No James Johnson, Commissioner Yes / No 

Sherry Patterson, Commissioner Yes / No Janine Casey, District Manager Yes / No 






	September 2023 Board Package
	September 2023 Board Package
	Audit Report Draft
	District Facilities Tour Email
	General Manager Performance Evaluation Worksheet
	September 2023 Board Package WITH INSERTS
	Binder1
	September Agenda
	August Meeting Minutes
	August 2023 Financials Package
	August 2023 Financials
	Reconciliation Summary Apr 23

	balance
	AR SUMMARY
	August 2023 Check Register
	Sheet1

	Book4

	Resolution 2023-04 Signing Authority

	Call to Order
	CALL TO ORDER PAGE
	Public Comment
	Review & Approval of Minutes
	General Manager's Report
	Financial Reports
	Unfinished Business
	Chair Report
	Adjournment


	September District Report

	September District Report

	Comments 1: 
	Comments 2: 
	Comments 3: 
	Comments 4: 
	Comments 5: 
	Comments 6: 
	Comments 7: 
	Overall Comments: 
	Evaluator: []
	Date_af_date: 
	Rating 1: []
	Rating 2: []
	Rating 3: []
	Rating 4: []
	Rating 5: []
	Rating 6: []
	Rating 7: []
	Overall Rating: []
	Notable Accomplishments: 
	Goals: 
	Concurrence 1: []
	Concurrence 2: []
	Concurrence 3: []
	Concurrence 5: []
	Concurrence 6: []
	Concurrence 4: []
	Signature 1: 
	Signature 2: 
	Signature 3: 
	Signature 4: 
	Signature 5: 
	Signature 6: 


